# Job Aid: Creating WebEx Events in the OnPoint LMS



# July 2016

Version	Title	Version Note	Version Date
3	Creating WebEx Events in the OnPoint LMS	Updated screenshots due to OPLS v6.1 release.	July 2016
2	Creating WebEx Events in the OnPoint LMS	Added detailed steps to the event creation section.	April 2015
1	WebEx Integration	New optional module that integrates WebEx webinar registration and tracking to OnPoint's LMS.	June 2011

This document contains proprietary and confidential information from OnPoint Digital, Inc. Any reproduction or distribution of these materials in whole or part without the express written consent of the company is strictly forbidden.

# **Table of Contents**

Introduction1
Standard Functionality1
WebEx Module Functionality1
Section 1: Configuring the System (OPCM-Administration)2
Defining WebEx Instructors (OPCM-User Profile)5
Section 2: Creating a WebEx Session (OPCM-Events)7
Assigning Users to the WebEx9
Section 3: Starting a WebEx Session (OPPortal-Event Attendance)
Section 4: Joining a WebEx Session (Users)
Joining from the LMS (OPCV-Events)13
Joining from an External Link13
Section 5: Reporting14
Data Received from WebEx14
LMS Event Reports Available15

# Introduction

## **Standard Functionality**

OnPoint's LMS supports the ability to create and schedule webinar-type "Events" inside the LMS that correspond to a webinar system you use, (e.g. WebEx, Adobe Connect, Lync, Citrix, etc.). This allows users to join from inside the LMS if desired, but more importantly, allows the assignment and tracking to occur in the LMS as part of a blended learning environment. Once the "Event" is set up in the LMS, a URL is entered which the user can use to access the assigned webinar from inside the OnPoint system. The LMS then tracks attendance based on the user's access of that url address, making the assumption that the user joined the meeting if they "joined" the webinar from the LMS Join link. If the user does not join the webinar from within the LMS but rather joins via an alternative route (e.g. from their Outlook calendar or via WebEx directly), the LMS does not know that the user attended; it is up to the webinar's instructor to update the attendance list in the LMS.

### WebEx Module Functionality

With OnPoint's integrated WebEx module, two main features are added:

- An OnPoint Administrator can create a "WebEx" webinar Event and associated session(s) inside the LMS, which will auto-create the session(s) inside the WebEx application. User assignments are passed to WebEx, and any additional assignments made prior to the start of the webinar can be either pushed to WebEx on demand or will be sent based on an automated hourly update sent from the LMS To WebEx.
- The LMS will receive attendance detail from WebEx regardless of the attendee's access point. At the conclusion of a webinar (within 1-2 hours), WebEx will send attendance detail to the LMS, including the user's email address and the length of time they were in attendance. This detail is recorded in the LMS Course Manager and can be reported on.

Users can join the WebEx through the Join link under their Event assignments tab for that specific event, or directly through WebEx. The LMS is sending new registrants to WebEx once per hour and also polling WebEx for new attendance information. Regardless of how the user accesses the WebEx webinar, the attendance information will be sent back to the LMS and users with matching email addresses are marked as attended for that session of the event. Note that for the WebEx, you will need either the WebEx Training Center or WebEx Event Center product.

# Section 1: Configuring the System (OPCM-Administration)

The OnPoint WebEx module allows for WebEx Events to be created within the OnPoint LMS. Before this functionality can be used, the LMS must be configured to Use WebEx in Course Manager. From the Administration Menu, select Configuration, Customer, then the Course Manager subtab .

Ŗ	ONPOINT DIGITAL learning and pe	- rformance solu	tions				<b>/</b>	
Users &	Groups Content	Assessments	Skills & Games	Events &	Activities	Notifications	Administration	
USERS	& GROUPS: USE	RS	·				Categories	
+ Add	/ User Wizard						Catalogs	
• / tuu	• Osci Wizuru						Meta Tags	
Last Na	me: A B C D E F	G Н I Ј К L М I	NOPQRSTU	v w x y z	Z Show	Roles: 🗹 Use	Display Hierarchy	In
T Filt	er <b>T</b> Bio Id	Last Na	ime	Logi	n Id	(	Portal & Mobile UI	M
							Certifications	
1d	User Name				User Log	lin	Global Glossary	
27174	1224E 1224E thesh				1224E@	wample.com	Configuration	• • •
2/1/4	12345, 12345 testy	/			12345@	example.com	Contractor	· · ·
39825	2015, February				rebruary		Content Authors	
39840	2015, January				January		Thumbnails, Badges & Ima	ages
39833	2015, March				march		Publish	
27132	a, a				a		Licensing	
148485	AAA Tester, James				aaateste	r@onpointlearn		
39805	ΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑ	ester			a		Deletion Tasks	
29546	Admin, Document				dm		Audit Trail	
314	Android, Tester				android		Transfer	•
56382	AndroidTester, Reg	Code			RCAndro	id	Import / Export	•
56388	Apps, Testing				iTest		File Management	•
56393	Apps, Testing2				iTest2		File Management	P
56398	Apps, Testing3				iTest3		Manage Reports	

$\langle \! \rangle$	DIG Icarnii	OINT ITAL ogandper	formance solu	tions						
Users & (	Groups	Content	Assessments	Skills & Games	Events & Activities	Notifications	Administration			
	STRATI	ON: CON	FIGURATION	4						
$\rightarrow$	Cours	se Manager	Content Vie	wer Performa	nce Manager Por	al CellCast	Document Man	ager Email/SMS	User Security	
C Refr	resh	🕽 Clear Ca	che Search		٩					
No.	Name							Value		
1	Add User	Ability for	Content Adminis	trators and Course	Coordinators			Yes		
2	Item Cor	npletion Ch	eck					0		
2		+ chards						0		

Set the flags 'Use WebEx' to 'Yes' and 'Use WebEx Session Passwords' to 'Yes'. Click on each name and a box will appear that allows you to set this as Yes.

FTP		
52	FTP Server Login Name	
53	FTP Server Password	
54	FTP Server Subdirectory	
55	FTP Server URL	
WebEx		
56	Use WebEx	Yes
57	Use WebEx Session Passwords	Yes
Adobe (	Connect	
58	Use Adobe Connect	No

Selecting the Use WebEx will open the below box. Change the setting to 'Yes' and click the **Save** button.

	0
Configuration	Ť
Interface with the Cisco WebEx system.	
Ise WebEx	
Yes No	
Default: N	
Save Use Default Ø Cancel	

Selecting the Use WebEx Session Passwords will open the box below. Change the setting to 'Yes' and click the **Save** button.

Gauration	<u> </u>
ngurauon	
equire the use of session level passwords for all WebEx events.	
WebEx Session Passwords	
Yes No	
ault: N	
	_
Save Use Default O Cancel	

Once the flags for the Use WebEx and Use WebEx Session Passwords are set to 'Yes', click the **Save** button, then click on the **Options** button in the upper right hand of the screen and choose the Edit WebEx Settings link.



Enter your organization's specific detail (Site ID, Partner ID, Site Name, Visibility, Center and Site URL(s)). This information is provided by WebEx. If you're not sure what to enter for each field, please contact your WebEx Administrator. Typically, the site name will be the subdomain of your webex.com address and the site URL is https://yourdomain.webec.com/WBXService/XMLService. Click the **Save** button after completing the appropriate fields. You can now begin creating integrated WebEx Events in the LMS.

WebEx Settings	
Site Id:	12345
Partner Id:	g0webex!
Site Name:	apidemoeu
Visibility:	Public Private Unlisted (in WebEx catalog)
Center:	● Training
WebEx Id:	
Login Using:	Email Address 🔹
WebEx Password:	
VOIP:	● False
Telephony Support:	● Other ○ None ○ CallIn ○ CallBack
Email Invitations:	○ Yes ● No
Site URLs	
Primary:	https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/XMLService
Secondary:	
Tertiary:	
🖹 Save 🛛 🖉 Cano	cel Refresh Webex Configuration

## Defining WebEx Instructors (OPCM-User Profile)

To set up WebEx Instructors, add the WebEx Host ID and Password into the User Profile of all instructors who will lead WebEx sessions. These settings can be found by clicking the 'Profile' tab and selecting the **Edit** button at the bottom left.

US	ERS & GROUI	PS: USER PRO	FILE							
	Information	Assignments	Recommendations	Memberships	Test Scores	History	Notes	Performance	Mobile	Profile
Use	r: Harris2, Pai	<b>ge</b> (Id:283)								
I	structor									
I	nstructor: <b>No</b> liography:									
В	iography									
1	est Bio Questi	on 1								
	What is you	r favorite football	team:							
		Rate your profici	ency::							
	Another q	uestion to test cre	eaton:							
		De	egree:							
	whic	h question gets le	eft off:							
L	anguages									
		Languages you s	peak::							
		Rate your profici	ency::							
1	ssociates/Bac	helors Degree	(List 1)							
		S	chool:							
		De	egree:							
		Gradu	uated:							
			Date:							
		Choose one o	ption:							
1	nother Useles	s Category								
	Check all of	f the options that	apply:							
	🗷 Edit									

Input the WebEx Host ID and the WebEx Password for the Instructor and click the **Save** button. [These fields will appear once you have set the Configuration to Use WebEx per Section 1 of this document.]

Jser: Harris2, Paige	e (Id:283)
Instructor:	🖲 Yes 🔘 No
WebEx Host Id:	
WebEx Password	(leave empty for no change)
Biography: (include	text and/or simple HTML formatting tags)
	(4)
Test Bio Question	1
What is your favorite	e football team
Rate your proficienc	у:
	▼
Another question to	test creaton

When creating a new session, it is important to remember that the instructor for the session needs to have their correct WebEx Host ID and WebEx Password set on their profile tab. These fields will not show until the **Edit** button on the page is selected.

# Section 2: Creating a WebEx Session (OPCM-Events)

WebEx Events are created just as any other webinar-type Event in the LMS, except for one setting change at the event level and then the process of sending registrations to WebEx will begin. From the Events & Activities main menu, select Webinars, then click the **Add Event** button.

Note: You cannot use HTML in the description as WebEx cannot receive the information with HTML in the file. When creating a WebEx webinar, be sure to select the Webinar Type as 'WebEx' in the drop down menu.

EVENTS: EVENTS - WE	BINARS EDIT
Event Type:	Webinar
* Event Name:	Webinar
Description:	
Synopsis:	
Category:	OP Testing *
Webinar Type:	WebEx *
Require Approval:	ا م
In OPCV/Mobile Catalogs:	Other
	WebEx
In OPEC Catalog:	Adobe Connect
OPPM Assignable:	Yes O No
Auto Assign Sessions:	🔍 Yes 🖲 No 🚯 Tip
User Select Sessions:	🖲 Yes 🔍 No 🚯 Tip
User Change Sessions:	○ Yes ● No

Continue the process as you normally would for creating your Webinar Event (you must create a Class, then any associated Sessions). Remember, when a WebEx session is created, it is immediately sent to WebEx for creation, so be certain that you have marked a valid Instructor in the Event Session information screen.

All WebEx Events set up in the LMS must have an instructor that has a valid email address, and all registrants must also have a valid email address. (Alternately, a login ID can be used.) The email address is typically the key identifier used by WebEx to share User and Instructor detail with the LMS. Registrants without a valid email address will not be registered for the event and if the instructor does not have a valid email address, the event cannot be created in WebEx.

OnPoint Digital, Inc. July 2016 (Rev. 3) All Rights Reserved 8 of 15

ession	Registrat	ion Enrollment	Resources	Instructors	Notes		
ent: Swa	inbinar (Id	:589) Class: Swe	<b>bex</b> (Id:774)				
🕻 Finishe	ed						
Ses	sion Title:						
Sess	sion Date:	09-Mar-2016					
Sess	ion Time:	9 am 🔻 :	• 00				
Т	me Zone:	US/Eastern	٣				
We	ebex URL:	https://apidemoeu	i.webex.com/W	BXService/	<b>r</b>		
We	bEx Host:	WebEx_Mobile, Te	st			× *	
		Test WebEx_Mobi	e				
WebEx F	Password:	ruhroh					
Max Reg	istrations:	0 🗘 (0 =	unlimited)				
ccepted J	loin Time:	Pre 15 🌲 I	Post Start 5	minutes			
Sessi	on Status:	Pending • A	pproved OC	ancelled 🔍 D	elete		
ustom F	ields						
Locatio	n custom:						
	Cake?:				·		
Loca	tion Field:						
(	Custom 4:						
(	Custom 5:						

The WebEx Password is dictated by your WebEx system's configuration; please enter the password exactly as it is in WebEx, including any alpha, numeric, or case sensitive characters.

Saving a WebEx session will take longer than a typical Webinar and you will see a "Saving, one moment please" message once you click the **Save** button and you will receive a confirmation message when it has completed the set up.

Note the 'WebEx Host' and 'WebEx Password' fields. The WebEx Password field will only appear if you have set your WebEx account to require session passwords and have turned on the option in the configuration.

Be aware that WebEx Event sessions cannot be edited in the LMS. If the date, time or Instructor is incorrect, then a new session must be created and the old session deleted from the LMS and from WebEx.

#### Assigning Users to the WebEx

With the session creation completed, you can now assign users to the session. Click the <u>Assign</u> link, mark the users you wish to assign or unassign using the the checkboxes and use the **Unassign>/<Assign** buttons to move your selections; click the **Finished** button. [Alternatively, you can wait for any automatic assignments to take place, for example, from an automated import feed.]

## WebEx Events in OnPoint

EVENTS: EVENT ASSIGN USERS Event: February WebEx Event (Id:480)			
( Finished	Unassign 🕨	▲Assign	Check items to assign or remove and click either Assign or Unassign
Registered Users (check to remove)	T Filter	Available Users (check to assign)	T Filter Groups
Filtered List	A	Filtered List	
Border, Collie		AAA tester, James	
Bulldog, French		🗖 ааааа, ааааа	
Charles, Spaniel		AAAtester, James	

Once you have assigned users to the WebEx session, from the Classes subtab, you will notice two new links to the right of each session. These are specific to WebEx sessions. The <u>WebEx</u> link allows you to "push" new registrants to the WebEx platform immediately. The LMS is polling the system for new registrations each hour and sending these to WebEx, so using the <u>WebEx</u> link to push new registrant detail is only recommended when new users are being registered on the same day as the webinar is to occur.

	EDITIONS															
Informa	ation Clas	ses Assi	gnments	Advanced	Triggers	Prerequisites	Certificates	Games								
ent: Swain	nbinar (Id:58	9) WebEx														
<ul> <li>Add Class</li> </ul>	Revis	Schedule	m Mast	er Calendar												
lass: Swe	ebex			Edit Class A	dd Session C	lass Scheduling										
d Cor	ssion Data	Chataur	Time	Time Zene	1101		The page at http	://63.246.31.23 s	iys: 🔛	Anneard	Dending	Walthisted	Denied			
d Ses	ssion Date 🗣	Status	Time	Time Zone	UKL		Register 5	approved users for We	Ex session?	Approved	Pending	waluisted	Denied	-		
.2128 09-	-Mar-2016	Approved	9:00 am	US/Eastern	https://apide	moeu.webe W	•			0	0	0	0	Enrollment	WebEx	Participatio
								OK Cancel		2 Missing	session as	signments	Assign			
	d Sessions														- 4	- 4
Cancelle																

This same automated polling is also occurring for inbound information, where the LMS is watching for new webinar attendance information made available from WebEx. The <u>Participation</u> link allows you to view the user attendance information and attendance duration for the WebEx Event as reported back to the LMS from the WebEx platform. Users in this participation area are also automatically marked as attended for the Session of the Event.

EVENTS: EVENT CLASS SESSION PARTICIPATION											
Event: test 2	WebEx Event	Session:	Mar 23 2012 at 2:00	pm							
Finished		Maximum.	zo people								
WebEx Partici	ipation										
Name Smith, Joe	Email jsmith@tesi	t.com	Start Mar 23 2012 2:02pr	End n Mar 23 2012 2:27pm	Duration 0:25						

# Section 3: Starting a WebEx Session (OPPortal-Event Attendance)

Starting the WebEx Event can be done through the <u>Event Attendance</u> link on the portal. [Each customer portal looks different, so your link may appear in a different location; typically, the link will be in the left navigation menu area.]



An Instructor can select the <u>Event Attendance</u> link to see the events they are associated with, whether they are webinar- or ILT- type Events. To start an event, an Instructor would click the event then select the <u>Start WebEx</u> <u>Session</u> link at the bottom of the page.

Session	:	
Name	Attended	No Show
Boyette, Alan		
brown, josh		
Sandoval, Alex J.		
Update Status	Mark all Att	ended   <u>C</u>
Start WebEx Sessi	ion   Print	Attendance

This will launch the instructor into the landing page of the WebEx session, logged in as the host associated with their Instructor account.

webex" <sup>Welcome</sup> Meetin	g Genter Event Center 🔿 Hy WebEx	Training Center	Log Dut
	Live Sessions		<u>^</u>
New User Reference   Attend a Session Live Sessions Recorded Session Unlisted Session  Host a Session	Search for sessions by presenter, topic, or words in the agenda: Search Today Upcoming Daily Weekly Monthly 9:15 a.m., Saturday, January 30, 2010		English : New Zealand DT
Schedule Training	Show past sessions		Total number of sessions: 1
Instant Session Hands-On Lab	Time Topic Presenter	Duration	
Test Library	✓ In Progress		
My Training Recordings	No sessions scheduled.		
▼ Set Up	<ul> <li>Scheduled</li> </ul>		
Preferences	9:35 am Health and Safety Webinar Charlie Brown	20 mins	🐞 Start
My Profile			
▼ Support	<ul> <li>(m) = More session dates are available</li> <li>m) = Multiple-session course</li> </ul>		
MyResources			
Downloads			
Training			
Contact Us			v

Once logged in as the host, the Instructor will see all created Events and can click on the 'Event name (Topic)' to view all the registrants and their status: Pending, Approved and Rejected. From within WebEx, the Instructor can start the WebEx session.

webey	Тм					Traini	ng Center		
Welcome	4eeting Center	Event Cent	er Training (	Center 🕗 My WebEx					Log Out
New View Defens		Register	ed Attend	lees: Health an	d Safet	y Webinar			
New Oser Refere	ICe Fy	roort Detaile					AII	session times in:	New Zealar
✓ Attend a Session	n	port Details							
Live Sessions	(Detr	ails for all tabs w	ill be exported)						
Recorded Session	IS Sc	ession on	Saturday	January 30	2010 9-	35 am			
Unlisted Session			Sucuruuy	, sundar <b>y</b> 50, 2		oo um			
ullet Host a Session		Pending (0)		Approved (5)	Reject	ted (0)	All (5)		
Schedule Training									
Instant Session	Maxi	imum registratio	ns allowed: N/A	Total registrations: 5					
Hands-On Lab	Fi	rst Name 🔺	Last Name	Email		Registration ID	Registration I	)ate & Time	Stat
Test Library	bo	nnie	<u>boyette</u>	bboyette@onpointle	arning.com	793373	1/30/10 9:11 am		Appro
My Training Recordings	Pe	eter	<u>Westphal</u>	pwestphal@onpointl	earning.com	648267	1/30/10 9:11 am		Appro
🕶 Set Up	Jo	<u>sh</u>	Brown	jbrown@onpointlear	ning.com	646101	1/30/10 9:11 am		Appro
Training Manager	He	<u>eidi</u>	Sanchez	hsanchez@onpointle	earning.com	781840	1/30/10 9:11 am		Appro
Preferences	Be	atty	Boon	abovette@onnointle	aming com	513341	1/30/10 9:11 am		Appro
My Profile				ass) stregen points	anni green				
▼ Support		Beat							
MyResources	Go	Back							
User Guides									
Downloads									
Training									
Contact Us	<								>

OnPoint Digital, Inc. July 2016 (Rev. 3)

# Section 4: Joining a WebEx Session (Users)

Users that have been assigned a WebEx session can either join the session from within the LMS, or can join it externally from an email link.

## Joining from the LMS (OPCV-Events)

A user can view their assigned WebEx sessions inside their Registered Events calendar in the LMS, and can click on the Event Session to view details about the session. Users can click the <u>Join</u> link within the defined access timeframe and be automatically logged into the WebEx session.

WebEx sessions must be set to "Allow Outside Registrations" in order for the LMS to register and log users directly into the sessions. This is a configuration value that must be turned on in your WebEx system. It is typically 'on' by default, but you should confirm.

Learning Paths 0	Learning Paths Courses Events Activities My Status Forums										
Registered Events   E	Event Catalog				Apr 4 2012 8:1	4 AM - US/Eastern 🚊					
Refresh			April 2012		1	Display: <u>Events by Date</u>					
Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7					
8	9	10	11	12	13	14					
15	16	17	18	19	20	21					
			Monthly New Featu		New Hire Orientation						
22	23	24	25	26	27	28					
	Effective Communi	Effective Communi									
29	30	1	2	3	4	5					

Event session	registration inf	ormation								
Event Name: Effective Communications Webinar Event Type: Webinar Description: Test Synopsis: Test Synopsis										
Status	Credit	Attended	Session	Time Zone	Location	Instructor	Available			
Class: Part 1	- Active Listen	ing Duratio	on: 15 minutes							
Approved	Y	N	Apr 23 2012 09:00 AM	US/Eastern	Join	Harris, Paige	unlimited			
					, dim					
Class: Part 2	- Positive Com	munication	Duration: 15 minutes		$\odot$					
Approved	Y	N	Apr 24 2012 09:00 AM	US/Central	<u>Join</u>	Harris, Paige	49			

## Joining from an External Link

If the user is not in the LMS, and joins a WebEx session from an Outlook invite or from inside WebEx, the LMS can still receive attendance detail for that user based on their email address (or login ID).

# **Section 5: Reporting**

## Data Received from WebEx

From 1 to 2 hours post-event, WebEx will send the following information to the LMS: user first name, last name, email address (or login ID), join time, time departed, and the duration of time spent in the WebEx session. This information is logged in the LMS in the participation area for each event session. Simply click the <u>Participation</u> link to the right of the session to view this detail.

VENTS: WEBINARS											
Event Information Classes Assignments Triggers Advanced Certificate	s Skills & Games										
Event: Test Webex Event WebEx Event											
Add Class Revise Schedule   Check Session Assignments   Master Calendar											
	1.10										
Class: Test WebEx Class Edit Class Add Session Class Sche	duling										
Class: Test WebEx Class Edit Class Add Session Class Sche Session Date Time Time Zone URL	duling WebEx Host	Maximum	Attended	No Show A	Approved D	enied Per	nding				
Class: Test WebEx Class         Edit Class         Add Session         Class Sche           Session Date         Time         Time Zone         URL           Apr 4 2012         9:00 am US/Eastern https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/X	duling WebEx Host AAA-Tester, James	Maximum 120	Attended 0	No Show A	Approved D	enied Per	nding 0 <u>e</u>	nrollment	webex	participation	
Class: Test WebEx Class         Edit Class         Add Session         Class Sche           Session Date Time         Time Zone         URL           Apr 4 2012         9:00 am US/Eastern https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/X         Apr 5 2012         9:00 am US/Eastern https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/X	duling WebEx Host AAA-Tester, James AAA-Tester, James	Maximum 120 120	Attended 0 6	No Show A 0 0	Approved D 0 0	enied Per 0	nding 0 <u>e</u> 0 <u>e</u>	nrollment nrollment	<u>webex</u>	participation	
Class: Test WebEx Class         Edit Class         Add Session         Class Sche           Session Date         Time         Time Zone         URL           Apr 4 2012         9:00 am         US/Eastern https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/X           Apr 5 2012         9:00 am         US/Eastern https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/X           Apr 6 2012         9:00 am         US/Eastern https://apidemoeu.webex.com/WBXService/X	duling WebEx Host AAA-Tester, James AAA-Tester, James AAA-Tester, James	Maximum 120 120 120	Attended 0 6 0	No Show A 0 0 0	Approved D 0 3	Denied Per 0 0 0	nding 0 <u>e</u> 0 <u>e</u> 0 <u>e</u>	nrollment nrollment nrollment	webex   webex   webex	participation	

If the user was 'assigned' to the event, they are automatically marked as 'attended' for the session when the information is returned to the OnPoint system. Other participants that may have joined the WebEx without going through the OnPoint LMS are also listed in the participation area for that specific session.

EVENTS: EVE	NT CLASS SE	SSION PAR	TICIPATION		
Event: test 2 Class: test 2 Finished	WebEx Event	Session: Maximum:	Mar 23 2012 at 2:00 pn 25 people	n	
WebEx Particip	ation				
Name Smith, Joe	Email jsmith@tes	st.com	Start Mar 23 2012 2:02pm	End Mar 23 2012 2:27pm	Duration 0:25

## LMS Event Reports Available

Standard report, ID 1370, under the Events & Activities - Reports menu has an option to include a column showing the Participation Duration for webinar events.

OPLS Rep	ort Viewer		Page 1 of 1 📢 🖌 🕨	1Þ			📘   🚍	🕶   "back"   close				
Event Att Event: Class: Session: User Status: User Role:	Event: Attendance by Session (new) Event: AM - Week 14 Class: X-Selleration AM - Week 14 Session: 10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM User Status: All User Role: Site Administrator, Course Coordinator, Event Manager, Document Administrator, Group Manager, Report Manager, User, Learner Republic											
Results												
User ID ⇔	Name 🔶	Login 🔶	Primary Group	Class $\Leftrightarrow$	Session Date 🔶	Approved $\Leftrightarrow$	Attended $\Leftrightarrow$	Participant Duration				
11279	GIMLIN, JASON	JASON.GIMLI	SLS-MFG-EAST-DSM 201 NEW YORK WEST	X-Selleration AM -	10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM	Yes	Yes	01:27:00				
11273	Martinez, Shannon	SHANNON.MA	SLS-GOVT-HC-DSM 361 PITT UPSTATE NY	X-Selleration AM -	10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM	Yes	No	00:00:00				
11282	Otis, Jerrid	JERRID.OTIS(	SLS-COMM-NE-DSM 26 NEW YORK	X-Selleration AM -	10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM	Yes	Yes	00:00:00				
11281	Rivera, Philip	PHILIP.RIVER	SLS-COMM-NE-DSM 26 NEW YORK	X-Selleration AM -	10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM	Yes	Yes	01:11:00				
11308	Stover, Matthew	MATT.STOVEF	SLS-MFG-CNTRL-DSM 155 MICH WEST	X-Selleration AM -	10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM	Yes	Yes	01:12:00				
11272	Torrence, Abby	ABBY.TORREN	SLS-GOVT-HC-DSM 361 PITT UPSTATE NY	X-Selleration AM -	10/18/2013 12:00:00 PM	Yes	Yes	01:15:00				